
From: 

Sent: 3/19/2021 9:52:48 AM 
Subject: Baseline A schedule direction 

Hi/ 
Please place an ’in-service date’ of 12/31/2022 for the following ’underground’ projects by utilizing the RP57 

land task...this will be our baseline ’A’. 

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description 
Reporting 

Year 

35217272 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1 
35223030 2021 PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICIROGRID 
35223039 2021 PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN IRANCHE 
35224712 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 2 
35224713 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 3 
35226628 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3 
35226629 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LIR 1586 PH 1.4 
35226700 2021 CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.2 

Please place an ’in-service date’ of 12/31/2021 for the following ’overhead’ projects by utilizing the RP57 land 

task...this will be our baseline ’A’. 

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description 
Reporting 

Year 

35217268 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1 
35219260 2021 CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.1 
35226627 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.2 
35226630 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.5 
35226631 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.6 

Thanks in advance, 

Project Manager 
Office: 
M~ 
Elnaih 

Electric Company 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000005577 


